Re: new res--hh--joseph rossetti 2/21/2023 standard oceanview

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Date 09/01/2023 10:08

Castillo Del Sol/Best Western OV #271268

----- Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>
To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn

Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 12:40:29 PM
Subject: Fwd: new res--hh--joseph rossetti 2/21/2023 standard oceanview

I know just sent this over but the client needs to know so he can book
air fair

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: new res--hh--joseph rossetti 2/21/2023 standard oceanview
Date: ©9/01/2023 07:48
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: HH-Holiday Host -Cathy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy

<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

please book hotel and tour

thanks



